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TO: oordinating Principal of District of Atok L}KL;),ET; _— g_l

FROM:

Cfficer in-Charge
Office of the Schools D n Superintendent
SUBJECT: Participation to the PECC! “IT-Sustainability and Literacy Course”

1. Attached is the signed confirmation letter from PLDT Employees Credit Cooperative
(PECCIH on the par‘ticipaf’ion of the following teachers in the conduct of “IT-
Sustainability and Literacy Course” on u,; 14-16. 2017 to be heid at 27 floor, PLDT
Innolab, Boni Avenue, Mandaluyong City

Conchita L. Aritao

Gladys G. Catalino

Asunta D. Mayos

Julie M. Albo

Jenifer C. Ce-ing

Nancy 5. Banas-e

Mana C. Estakio

Analyn D. Cayat

Jessica L. Gaviz

Julie S. Ales

Cristeta B. Alawas
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Participants are advised to be in official business and should be at the venue by the
afterncon of July 13, 2017 for registration and preliminary proced

ures.

3. For more information please contact Mr. Normando D. Mojica, PDLT consultant at
0908-886-4382 or email at NDMOJCA@pidt.com.ph.

4. For information and guidance.




